
March 31, 2011 

 

Ms. Lynne Abraham, Esq. 

Archer & Greiner 

One Liberty Plaza, 32nd floor 

Philadelphia, PA 19103 

 

Dear Ms. Abraham: 

 

In the Grand Jury report of September 26, 2001 (First Judicial District, 

Criminal Trial Division), it says that the Grand Jury was charged "to 

investigate the sexual abuse of minors by individuals associated with 

religious organizations and denominations." You were the District 

Attorney at that time. 

 

Could you identify which "religious organizations and denominations" 

you pursued, other than the Roman Catholic Church? It is important to 

the process that we ascertain accurate information. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

William A. Donohue, Ph.D. 

President 

 

cc: David Gregory 


